
BBRFQ70470 – Irrigation Components 

No. Question Response 

1.  Pipes made from PVC? Or PE? Pipes should be PE. 

2.  Assuming there is electricity on site, 
single phase? Or 3 phase? 

3 Phase is preferred – Mirabeau is equipped 
with 3 Phase electricity. 

3.  Valve and controller 24Vac or 
battery operated? 

Valve and controller 24Vac. 

 

**NB. Vendors will need to quote for the items that are outlined in the solicitation document. 


